sueec

6310 Allentown Blvd.

Harrisburg, PA 17112

June 14, 2021

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Via Electronic Filing

In re: Temporary Reporting Requirements: At Risk Accounts
Docket No. M-2020-3019244

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

In response to the Secretarial Letter dated October 1, 2020, SUEZ offers the following data as it
relates to Residential and Non-Residential customer accounts in arrearages for Bethel, Pennsylvania for

the month of May:

BETHEL
2020 2021 2020 2021
Aggregate Aggregate
Terminations |Aggregate Estimated Arrears Terminations |Arrears
Scheduled  |Arrears Dollars |Terminations |Dollars Scheduled Dollars Disconnected |Dollars Owed |Disconnected [Dollars Owed
Residential of $ - 80| $ 15,210 oS - 0| S o $
Non-Residential 0| $ - 26| $ 17,010 of $ - o $ 0 $

If you have any questions regarding this data, please contact Judith McCoy Jordan at

Judith.Jordan@SUEZ.com or by phone at 717 901-6322.

Sincerely,

. ﬁ;(///ﬂ ,Z/%f(?/ry . %:/r/tm

Judith McCoy Jordan
Customer Service Manager
Suez
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